Chartered Accountants’ Hall

Headquarters of ICAEW since 1893
In 1888 the architect John Belcher RA won the competition to design the headquarters for the new Institute of Chartered Accountants in England and Wales in the City of London.

John Belcher’s successful designs for the Moorgate Place and Great Swan Alley facades.
Building work started in 1889 and Chartered Accountants’ Hall was opened in 1893

Following the First World War further space was required for new member facilities and office accommodation

A first extension designed by J.J. Joass opened in 1931

The second extension designed by William Whitfield opened in 1970
The exterior
The frieze around the building by Hamo Thornycroft depicts the varied activities with which accountants are associated.
The interior
Members’ Room
Roll of honour

Past Presidents
Queen Victoria
Main Reception Room
Small Reception Room
Council Chamber (before refurbishment in 2016)
This presentation was created by the staff of the ICAEW Library & Information Service and is the property of ICAEW and CATER, registered charity no. 313985.

It may not be copied, altered or distributed without prior permission.
A world leader of the accountancy and finance profession